No.FCA-Il/Rampur/ S 45 2
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the jgf gt e i = B

From: - CCF Rampur. To :- Nodal Officer-cum- APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) H.p. Shimla-1.

Subject: - Diversion of 12.9880 ha of forest land in favour of M/s Gee Cee

Memo:

Kindly refer to the GoJ observations raised vide letter No.
8B/HP/01/47/2020/ FC dated 06.06.2022, on the subject cited above.

. The reply to the observations as raised vide letter under reference is

submitted as under :-

I DFO Rampur has intimated that comprehensive list of projects
mentioning /showing generation capacity, execution/ transmission
line, distance of each project from nearest protected[i{;,:) and its
notified (ESZ) with their impacts has already been submitted to
CCF Wildlife shimla vide DFO Sarahan (WL) office letter No.
2104 dated 12.12.2022, which will be further sent to Nodal Officer
-cum- APCCF (FCA) Shimla, and DFO letter has also uploaded on
the web portal by the User Agency.

¥ DFO Rampur has intimated that Geo referenced map has already
been submitted to CCF Wildlife shimla vide DFO Sarahan (WL)
office letter No. 2105 dated 12.12.2022, which will be further sent
to Nodal Officer -cum- APCCF (FCA) Shimla, and DFO [etter has
also uploaded on the web portal by the User Agency.

3. DFO Rampur has submitted the progressive detail/status of
funds utilized as on the date under comprehensive CAT Plan which
further has been uploaded in the online part-II.

4. DFO Rampur has submitted the revised bill of NPV in terms of
MOoEF &CC letter dated 06.01.2022, which further has been
uploaded on the web portal in online part-II.

3 The DFO Rampur intimated that the user agency has submitted the

proceeding of consultations and meeting with Gram Sabha (s) and



FRC(s) of the concerned villages which, also uplaaded on  the
uploaded on the web portal in online Part-1 by the user agency.

DFO Rampur intimated that the User Agency has submitted the
revised cost benefit analysis in terms of revised NPV rates dated
06.01.2022 and also uploaded on the web portal by the User Agency
in online parl.

This is submitted for favour of further action at your end please.

Way

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Rampur Bsr, H.P.



